Mrs. Smoot expressed herself as well pleased with her prolonged visit at the pational capital, and with the conditions glowing out of the contest, and said while it was unpleasant at times, yet she had made many friends among the ladies at Washington, wives of senators and representatives, and she expressed appreciation of the uniform kindness and courtesy shown by them. cinduess and courtesy shown by them

AMUSEMENTS.

Theater—The University club will give its double production at the Theater lonight after having the advantage of several out-of town presentations. The production is under the direction of Mr. Alvin Peterson, and Manager Pyper reports a very gratify-

Orpheum—Tonight is society night in the Orpheum, with the house already practically sold out. The same condition helds good for both performances tomorrow afternoon and night.

Grand—"Jerry From Kerry" caused mearly three hours of almost uninterrupted laughter on the part of a large audience at the Grand last night. The curiain was only down for a mement or two, but during all the remainder of the evening one marth-provoking ireddent followed another to swift succession. There were three short sketches, "Joe, the Newsboy," "Jerry From Kerry" and "An Editors Troubles," and each of them furnished opportunity for an abundance of funand frolic which was fully taken advantage of, James Campbell and Miss Lizzie Fletcher enacted the first comedy, the former having four distinct makeups in about as many minutes. redy, the former having four distinct makeups in about as many minutes. Jerry From Kerry." by John Eunice and George Patten, was the most laughable and ludicrous thing of the evening, while "The Editor's Troubles" was a close second. The company has its own orchestra, and it played well, too. A feature of the evening was the sextet of wind instruments, which rendered a number of selections in a roanner to clicit much applause. As comedy acrobats, James C. Campbell and Will H. Fletcher would be very hard to beat. The bill, which is well deserving of a heavy patronage, finishes out the week.

Lyric-At the Lyric the new play entitled "A True Born American" was put on last night and will run the remainder of the week with the customary Saturday matinee.

MUSICALE LAST NIGHT.

Miss Frieda Stender, Dramatic Soprano. Was the Stellar Feature.

Miss Frieda Stender of New York dramatic soprano, appeared last evening, in the Ladies' Literary club, under the auspices of the music section of the club. She was welcomed by a fair sized audience, which would have been larger had she been better known, for the performance was worthy of a large attendance. Miss Stender has a clear voice, of good range and quality, which more than filled the auditorium in which she sang, but her voice last night lacked warmth and sympathy, which, however, may have been due to local conditions. Miss Stender is evidently a singer of experience, though as to her methods of interpretation her sudience did not seem to agree.

The singer was ably assisted by Mrs. Harry J. Robinson, formerly of Denver, who accompanied, and played several piano solos. The Chopin Scherzo was very well done, and her playing in general may be called brilliant, but the fair planiste has not the dynamics necessary to adequately perform Liszt-Wagner music. The audience much enjoyed the evening. ing, in the Ladies' Literary club, under

AT THE UNIVERSITY.

On Oct. 15, 1906, her young liege lord left the state and went to Omana and she has never heard from him since his departure.

and she has never heard from him eince his departure.

The senior class executive board of the University has decided that March 29 shall be observed as annual senior day. The class will on that day first appear in cap and gown. A program of appropriate exercises will be held in the museum hall on this occasion, consisting of some musical numbers and an address by some prominent speaker.

A number of new volumes have just been added to the medical library of the University.

Prof. Win. Blum took his class in industrial chemistry on a tour of inspection to the gas plant of the Utah Light & Railway company yesterday. The various parts of the plant were closely scrutinized by the students, and samples of the products in their different stages were secured. The trip was a very instructive one.

BARBERS' RIGHTS.

Connecticut Supreme Court Says Don't Have to Shave Negroes.

Hartford, Conn., March 8.—The supreme court of the state has decided that berhers in this state need not shave colored men. The decision was reached on an appeal from a superfor court decision Bridgeport by Henry Foulknes, a colored map, who brought still skainst Thomas Solazi, a barber of that city. Solazi refused to shave Foulknes, his defense being that his barber shep was not a place of public accommodation within the meaning of the law. The supreme court upheld the contention.

Peptiron Pills

Ironize the blood, feed nervee and brain, tone the stomach, aid digestion, give restful sleep. Especially beneficial in restful sleep. Especially beneficial in nervousness and anemia. Chocolate-coated, pleasant to take. 50c. and \$1. Druggists or mail.

Hood's Act on the Pills liver and hood h's Good

biliousness, constipation, morning and sick headache, break up colds, relieve uncomfortable fullness after dinner. Painless cathartic. 25c. C. I. HOOD CO. Lowell. Mass

LOCAL BRIEFS.

Bank Clearings—Today's local bank dearings amounted to \$991,556.92 as against \$785,817.83 for the same day

Judge Ritchie III-Judge M. Ritchle of the district court, was unable to hold court today on account of a severe attack of crysipelas and was compelled to continue the trial of the case of Holt against Nielsen & Kearus until Monday.

Prof. J. H. Paul to Address Teachers Prof. J. H. Paul to Address Teachers
—The Salt Lake county teachers will
hold their regular meeting tomorrow
at moon in one of the court rooms
in the City and County building. Prof.
J. H. Paul will be the principal speaker and his subject will be "Nature
Study."

Fine Weather Due—The prospects are excellent for a continuance of the present fine weather for the next few days, as there is a high barometric area pressing in from the southwest, with only a weak low to oppose it. There was very little precipitation over the country vesterday. the country yesterday.

Sweaters For Cummings—The associated societies of the University of Utah, at a meeting held today, presented Prof. Byron Cummings and Coach Maddock a football sweater each. Prof. Levi E. Young was the speaker at chapel exercises today at the university, taking for his subject "The Ideals of a Student."

Bee Publisher Here—Publisher V. S. McClatchy of the Sacramento Bee, is a guest at the Knutsford. He is spending the day automobiling about the city, and patronizing the "Seeing Sait Lake" cars. McClatchy is favor-ably impressed with the local outlook, and holds the city has a brilliant fu-He is en route home from an eastern trip.

Who Knows Lafayette Ball?-Wil-Who knows talayette Ball;—William S. Burton of 118 south Second West street this city, is auxious to find trace of Lafayette Ball who is supposed to have come to Utah many years ago from Nauveo, III. If Mr. Ball is still alive he would be about 70 years of ago. Any information on thesubject would be apperciated by Mr. Ruston.

Thirty-first Ward-There will be an Thirty-first Ward—There will be an entertainment this evening, in the Thirty-first ward chapel where the cantata of "Bonny Bell" will be given with 40 children from the Religion classes participating. The cantata was given a week ago, when the attendance was so large that all who desired to attend could not get into the house, so there was a general wish that the performance should be repeated.

Danish Artists to Entertain—Mme. Oda Nielsen and Actor Willumsen, two leading professional people from Copenhagen, Denmark, will be tender-Copenhagen, Denmark, will be tendered a reception tomorrow evening by a number of their fellow countrymen here. On Sunday evening, at Federation of Labor hall, the visitors will give a public entertainment, the program to consist of song and recitation, under the angoices of the Danish-American society. American society.

American society.

Little One Laid to Rest—The friends of Mr. and Mrs. E. S. Case, who reside at No. 1 Hewlett terrace, will be grieved to learn of the death of their infant son which occurred yesterday. The child was born on Wednesday night and only lived a few hours. The remains were buried yesterday afternoon in the city cemetery beside two other children of the griefstricken parents. Mr. Case is chief engineer at the City and County build, ing and has a host of friends who will sympathize with him and his wife thize with him and his wife over their loss.

over their loss.

Riverton's Water Supply—The Riverton Commercial club has taken active steps towards securing an ample water supply for domestic purposes for that settlement and contemplates the construction of a pipe line from Draper, a distance of four miles. A committee from the club has investigated the water system of Smith and Nelson, who furnish Draper with water, and have reported favorably upon the project and it is the intention to secure from 50,000 to 100,000 gallons of water daily from that system. The people of Riverton have had a very hard time getting water for domestic purposes and are greatly in need of a steady and reliable water system. It is believed that the project will afford the relief sought.

New Supply Firm—The Utah & Ne-

New Supply Firm—The Utah & Nevada Merchandizing company of this city will incorporate tomorrow, at the state house, with a capital of \$10,000, and these officers: President, John Q. Critchlow, manager of the Utah Implement company; vice president, State Senator George Lawrence: secretary and general manager, J. H. Smalls, formerly manager of the Western Packing company; director, B. F. Redman of this city. The offices of the company are to be in Salt Lake, but the locations for active business will be in Nevada. The company is to handle mining supplies of all sorts. The projectors of the enterprise believe there is opportunity to transact an immense amount of business between Salt Lake and the Nevada mining camps. mining camps.



We're getting in our new Spring Shirts and they're beauties.

All the fashionable and pleasing patterns and highest quality fabrics. You'll want some Negligee Shirts soon; buy now, while the showing is complete.

75c to \$4.00 Richaed For Vadames C. 172 SOUTH MAIN STREET

SENATE FAVORS CONSOLIDATION

Park's Bill Providing for Constitutional Amendment Has Passed Upper House.

BULLEN'S PLUCKY FIGHT.

Cache County Senator Makes Long and Stirring Address, But is Voted Down at Last.

THE SENATE VOTE.

For consolidation submission: Senators Brinkerhoff, Callister, Clegg, Gardner, Hollingsworth, Lawrence, Miller, Park, Rasband, Benner X. Smith, Willams and President Love-12. Against consolidation submission:

Senators Bullen, Hulaniski, Johnson, Seely, John Y. Smith and Walton-6. With five senators standing with him n the final vote, Senator Herschel Bullen, Jr., waged his battle in the senate

yesterday afternoon against consolida-tion, and lost to the cool little man from Weber who spread his "middle of the road" territory out till it pushed the Cache county contingent to dereat. The proposition now goes to the house, and if it passes will be submitted to the people in the form of a constitutional amendment.

Honal amendment.

Park led the battle for consolidation.

For the first time since he entered the senate in the Sixth session the Salt Lake senator has showed himself in real battle array. But his fight was for absolute union of the colleges, and Weber county came in to prevent this ber county came in to prevent this with a Hollingsworth amendment that took much of the sting out of consolida-tion for Logan, and left the institution on that site, as a university depart-The final vote was reached vesterday

records since the same problem was dragged back and forth through the Constitutional convention, 12 years ago. DEBATE INCIDENTS.

The sensations of the debate were sprung by President Love, who charged that Logan residents had attempted to boycott Z. C. M. L. with which he is connected, because of his attitude on consolidation; by Park, who declared that the Agricultural college is really a Logan city high school, maintained at the state expense; by Bullen, who attacked the state commission, and by Hollingsworth, who asserted that he could not do as his constituents wished when it was apparent that they had when it was apparent that they had given little thought to the matter on which they had petitioned him. Hulaniski and his Weber county col-

Hulaniski and his Weber county col-league parted company early in the afternoon on the subject. When a re-cess was ordered at noon it was after Hollingsworth had served notice on his constituents that a certain petition would not be given first consideration over his duty to vote for the best inter-ests of the state.

When the work was taken up in the afternoon Hulaniski came forward with

When the work was taken up in the afternoon Hulaniski came forward with the speech that separated him from his colleague. "I am opposed to amending the constitution unless it is a crying necessity," he declared. "My colleague, Mr. Hollingsworth, has acknowledged that it is not necessary to amend the constitution to place the institutions under one board. Then why should we do it? This legislature has the power to submit this question to the people if it wants to, by means of the referendum. Why not do it that way and not amend the constitution. The people of Weber county are opposed to people of Weber county are opposed to consolidation and I, as their representative, shall vote against these bills."

FOR PEOPLE TO DECIDE.

FOR PEOPLE TO DECIDE.

Hulaniski was followed by Callister of Millard. He stated that he wished to define his position, and in doing so he first stated that he was there not to vote for Millard county, but for the interests of the whole state. "I love both institutions." he declared. "I am a graduate of the university and my son is a graduate of the Logan institution. But the interests of the state demand that I take some position and I am in favor of submitting this matter to the people. I want to see the bigh schools prosper also, and I think it is time that we take the high schools to the people instead of making the people come to them. Do away with the preparatory course of the university and let the state distribute these schools in every nook and corner of the state."

Rasband rose also to signify where he stood on the matter. He had for many weeks expressed himself as favorable to consolidation so his attitude was not anything of a surprise. He declared that the people paid the taxes and should have the right to decide whether they wish to maintain two big schools, or only one, expanded to do the work of both.

BULLEN'S FINAL STAND.

BULLEN'S FINAL STAND.

Senator Bullen then took the floor for the last big speech of the day. He was well prepared for it, and delivered himself for over an hour in a forceful manner, reviewing the case from the start, charging the opposition with much unfair practise, and finally concluded in a declaration that the university was the invader, the Agricultural college on the defensive, and fighting merely to maintain its right to exist by all that is fair and just."

At the conclusion of just such a speech two years ago from Senator Barber of Cache, four senators refused to vote, and consolidation submission falled. That night in Logan there were bonfires and a big parade, and Senator Barber rode home in state as the hero of the hour.

This time the results were different. Sam C. Park, showing more fighting spirit than is his wont, arose to close the debate, and President Love left the chair to make a talk, which is one of the rarest things of his career. At the end of these talks there was a vote, it was decisive but only by a narrow margin, and the consolidation bill goes on its way to the house.

Senator Bullen started his final talk by attacking the high school provision of the consolidation bills, declaring it to be a rider, put in for the purpose of catching votes. He then declared that the purpose of the consolidationists was to shut the doors of the Agricultural college and make the university alone, the center of the state's educational system. He read statistics from other states, and a letter from Dean H. C. Price of the Ohio Agricultural college tending to charge the commissioners of Utah with garbling a letter he had written on consolidation to make it meet their views. Senator Bullen made a strong impression with his speech. He was listened to intentity both by the senators and by the large crowd of visitors who thronged the space outside of the railing.

PRESIDENT LOVE'S VIEW,

PRESIDENT LOVE'S VIEW, President Love spoke briefly before the floor was given to Park for a closing summary. He spoke of the in-tense prejudice prevailing on the sub-ject, and declared that Profs. Clark and Upham had left the Logan school because of higher salaries rather than because they objected to the present agitation.

and Upham had left the Logan school because of higher salaries rather than because they objected to the present agitation.

"I want you gentlemen to make a record of this, that I believe that with consolidation the Logan school will be better and higger than it is now. You say that Sait Lake is trying to gobble up all the state institutions, but I Mackay pfd....

The great English confection Americanized-SWEET'S LONDON BUTTER TOFFEE. English people like it and are prone to express preference for SWEET'S American product. Americans of cultured taste are learning to like it as fast as the SWEET factory can supply the rapidly increasing demand. You'll find it at all downtown candy stands. A dime a package.

want to tell you that by abolishing the university preparatory department it will lose 10 students to one by the Logan school as a result of consolidation."

He went farther than that, to de-clare that the Logan school does not encourage agriculture, that it has graduated only il students in agriculture in 13 years, and only seven from the preparatory agricultural depart-ment in the same period.

PARK'S FINISH. In closing the debate which promises to become nistorical, Senator Park spoke for about 15 minutes. "Noth-ing has been shown," be said, "to re-fute my statement of this morning that fute my statement of this morning that five-sixths of the work done at the Agricultural college is high school work. One-half the taxes of the state goes to support these institutions, and we must stop this drain. The people should be allowed to express their views on how their mony should be spent, and they should also be allowed to vote on whether or not children shall stay at home and attend high school or go elsewhere."

Following Park's speech Brinkerhoff asked that the bill be read again. This was done, and on final roll call it was passed by a vote of 12 to 6.

IN THE HOUSE.

Four Bills Passed and Two Killed at Yesterday's Afternoon Session.

Next to killing the Galveston bills, the most exciting thing done by the house yesterday afternoon was the recommitting of Thompson's bill on consolidation to the committee on education. For days there have been attempts without number to get this measure up for consideration, but each time one side or the other blocked the game and H. B, 145 remained serenely in its place on the calendar until yesterday. The antis were all ready to jump onto it yesterday, but the opposition was too strong and the bill was recommitted on motion of the father of the measure, Mr. Thompson. The argument used was that the senate had just killed a similar measure—S. B. 29, of which H. B. 145 was an exact duplicate, and it Next to killing the Galveston bills, the B. 145 was an exact duplicate, and it would therefore be useless to pass the bill when the senate had acted adversely on the same matter.

The house then took up and passed the following bills:

FOUR PASSED.

S. B. No. 81, by Gardner, relating to water users' associations organized in conformity with the requirements of the United States, and providing for the recording of articles of incorporation and stock subscriptions.

H. B. 276, by McMillan, extending the time for complying with the provisions of title 69, Revised Statutes of Utah, 1998, in relation to townsites. visions of title 69. Revised Statutes of Utah, 1998, in relation to townsites.

H. B. 212, by Dean, providing that district supervisors and water commissioners named in chapter 108, laws 1996, before entering on their duties, shall give bond to the state.

S. B. 69, by Hollingsworth, relating to the time within which and in what case a summons or alias summons may be issued and served in civil actions.

be issued and served in civil actions, THESE FAILED.

H. B. 217, by Marks, providing for a levy of taxes for school purposes.

Mr. Clegg gave notice that he would move a reconsideration of the vote by which the bill failed to pass.

S. B. 70, by Hollingsworth, creating the Utah board of commissioners for the promotion of uniformity of legislation in the United States.

Mr. Barnett gave notice that he would move a reconsideration of the vote by which the bill failed to pass.

The house adjourned until 2 o'clock today.

WON'T RESTORE FITZGERALD.

Chicago, March 8.—George W. Fitzger-id, assuring teller of the Chicago subid, assuring teller of the Chicago sub-reasury, from whose cage \$175,000 in cur-ency disappeared two weeks ago, will of be restored to employment by the overnment for the present.

AFTERNOON ON EXCHANGE.

This afternoon's sales of the regular call of the mining exchange were:
Daly, 100 at 2.75.
Lower Mammoth, 100 at 2.25.
Star Con., 500 at 31½; 500 at 32.
May Day, 2,000 at 30; 500 at 30½.
Nevada Hills, 300 at 2.77½.
Undle Sam Con., 700 at 52.
Beck Tunnel, 1,200 at 15.
Black Jack, 100 at 72.
Colo. Mining, 200 at 2,126.
Dromedary Hump, 100 at 76.
Ingot, 100 at 6.
Little Chief, 500 at 15.
Mountain Lake, 2,000 at 92.
Saven Troughs, 500 at 65; 100 at 67. all of the mining exchange were:

NEW YORK CLOSING STOCKS.

Atchison pfd
Baltimore & Ohio
Canadian Pacific
Chicago & Northwestern
Colorado Southern
Denyer & Rio Grande
Denyer & Rio Grande
Edie nois Central
misville & Nashville
mhattan L
exican Central
scourt Pacific 11844 1.3 1204 214 564 1404 8 1565 1665 14 1446 York Central on Pacific, ex-div. Valuash Visconsin Central MISCELMANEOUS MISCELIANEC
Amalgamated Coppet
American Car & Foundry
American Locomotive
American Bmelling & Rein
American Smelling & Rein
American Smelling & Paris
Brooklyn Rapid Transi
Colorado Fuel & Iron
International Paper
National Biscuit
National Lead
People's Gas
Pressed Steel Car
Pullman Palace Car
Standard Oil
Sugar

DR. G. G. PLUMMER **ELECTED GOLONEI**

Well Known Physician Chosen as The Head of First Infantry, N. G. U.

RECEIVES EVERY VOTE CAST.

li is Predicted New Officer Will Infuse Vigor and Enthusiasm Into His Men

The polls for the election of a colonel of the First infantry, N. G. U., closed last evening, and the vote was counted. As was well known in advance, the choice fell on Dr. Charles G. Flummer. who received every vote cast, the voting being done by the officers of the regiment. In comformity with the result, Acting Adjt. Gen. Wedgewood prepared the following general order for issuance today:

Headquarters National Guard of Utah, Adjutant General's office, Salt Lake City, Utah, March 7, 1997.

1—As shown by the return of the board of officers appointed to canvass the returns, Charles G. Flummer, was duly elected colonel First infantry, N. G. U., at the election held pursuant to special orders No. 2, C. S., these headquarters. He will assume the duties of commanding officer of the regiment and the organizations attached thereto and be obeyed as such from this date. Headquarters National Guard

date.

H-Upon the recommendation of the surgeon-general, N. G. U., W. R. Tyndale, M. D., is appointed assistant surgeon, to rank as captain, from the 25th day of July, 1996, to fill the vacancy theretofore existing in the medical department, N. G. U.

HI-Capt. Sophus B. Lund, quarters III-Capt. Sophus R. Lund. quarter-

master First infantry, N. G. U., having applied to be placed on the retired list in accordance with section 1445. Military code, having served more than eight

FASHION'S NEW

NECKWEAR.

LINEN EMBROID.

ERED COLLARS,

We have a very large variety to se-lect from in these new high class em-

roidered linen col-

LATEST BOW-TIES in lace and silk, correct styles for the new linen

collars-

years, and being an officer in good standing, is hereby retired with the rank of captain.

By order of the commander-in-chief.
E. S. WEDGEWOOD.
Acting Adjutant-General.

COL. PLUMMER'S RECORD.

COL. PLUMMER'S RECORD.

The name of Dr. Plummer has been mentioned in connection with the colonelcy of the First regiment for months. He is a graduate of the Morgan Post Military academy of Illinois, where he was for three years a military instructor later. He was afterward a major in the First Illinois infantry, and has a wide acquaintance with military tactics and affairs generally. Following his election last evening, Colonel Plummer said:

Plummer said:
"My one endeavor shall be to bring
the First infantry to the aeme of perfection, to instill new life into the men fection, to instill new life into the men and to make the organization the pride of the state. While I have not been actively connected with national guard for some 20 years I have followed the development of the national organization with great interest and I believe I am throughly familiar with the local situation."

Dr. Plummer succeeds H. M. H. Lund as colonel of the First infantry, the latter having been appointed recently to a

as colonel of the First infantry, the latter having been appointed recently to a position on the governor's staff.

The new colonel will announce his staff appintments next week, including an adjutant, a quartermaster, and inspector of target practise, these officers ranking as captain. There is general satisfaction at the choice of the doctor as regimental commander, as it is everywhere agreed he is well qualified for the position and will infuse vigor and enthusiasm into his men. There is and enthusiasm into his men. There is a widespread belief now that the guard will be rejuvenated and rapidly built up. As at present constituted, the colonelcy of the First regiment carries with it the office of acting brigadier of

TODAY'S MONEY MARKET.

New York, March 8 .- Money on call, firm, 4% @51/2 per cent; ruling rate, 51/4 per cent: closing bid, 41/4 per cent; offered at 5 per cent,

Time loans, stronger; 60 days, 6 per

Time loans, stronger; 60 days, 6 per cent; 90 days, 5% @6 per cent; six months, 5% per cent.

Close: Prime mercantile paper, 5% @6 per cent.

Sterling exchange, soft with actual business in bankers' bills at 4.84.45@4.84.50 for demand, and at 4.80.25@4.80.30 for 60 day bills; posted rates, 4.81½ @4.85½; commercial bills, 4.79½ @4.80.

Bar silver, 68%.

Mexican dollars, 53.

Government bonds, steady; railroad bonds, weak.

bonds, weak.

lates; Denver buys Dutch Chocolates;

The Dutch Choco-

late Habit Has Tak-

en Hold of Denver.

The people

over there talk

McDonald's Dutch Choco-Denver enjoys Chocolates!

What more can McDonald ask -exclusive manufacturer of all kinds of Chocolates.

R. E. Evans, Florist. 35 S. Main St. Floral Designs a Specialty. 'Phone 961.

UNION DENTAL CO

218 South Main. HONEST WORK HONEST PRICES. Painless Extraction of Teeth or No Pay All Work Positively Guaranteed. 'Phone Bell 1126-x: Ind. 1128

TOO LATE FOR CLASSIFICATION

LADY'S GOLD WATCH FOB. WITH leather purse attached, between Atlas Block and Officer Bros. Return to 55 South Main Street.

2 GOOD SCRUBWOMEN AND 2 EXperienced chamber maids. Apply Kenyo

GOOD GIRL SMALL FAMILY, NO washing, no children, 546 East 1st South Street,

TWO BIG BE'T SPECIALS.

15c for a big se lection of belts in silk and mercerized materials, regular 25c and 35c values

25c for choice of excellent silk and leather belts that

SPECIALS FOR SATURDAY SHOPPING

DRY GOODS STORE

Muslin UNDERWEAR Specials.

BEST VALUES EVER PRESENTED, DON'T FAIL TO INVESTIGATE THESE TWO GRAND DRAWERS of good quality muslin made with lace, embroidery and hemstitched ruffles, generously out and well finished throughout, regularly sold

Saturday 53c
PETTICOATS of excellent quality cambric with 9 inch embroidered and tucked ruffle, all lengths, generously wide and worth \$1.00.

Special for Saturday 69c

HANDKERCHIEF SPECIAL.

Hemstitched and embroidered handkerchies very heer quality and excellent patterns, regular 20c to

12% Cents.

LADIES' VEST SPECIAL. Fine quality Swiss ribbed low neck and sleeve-less vests for ladies, crochet finish; excellent grade

worth 35c per garn 25 Cents.

LADIES'HOSIERY SPECIAL Fast black cotton hose ribbed tops or plain clastic tops, excellent wearing quality that retails everywhere at 20c.

15 Cents.

CHILDREN'S DRESSES.

Colored gingham dresses embroidery and braid immed, ages 2 to 4 years-29c, 35c and 50c.

CHILDREN'S PETTICOATS. Made of good quality muslin with ruffles, with without waists, cheap at 20c, our price for Sat-

100 Saturday Toilet Specials, Cucumberand Almond Complexion cream, regular sice 25c, Special for 15c

WE ARE SOLE AGENTS FOR THESE PAT-TERNS AND THEY ARE THE BEST PATTERNS IN THE WORLD.

How to Obtain a Free Ladies'

THE SPRING QUARTERLY STYLE BOOK IS

READY, CHOOSE YOUR PATTERNS FOR SPRING AND SUMMER. THE NEW STYLE

BOOK IS 150 AND CONTAINS A COUPON GOOD FOR ANY 10c PATTERN. YOU KNOW

JOURNAL PATTERN

Pretty novelty silk mixture and striped effects in all shades. All edges of bodice piped with solid colored taffeta, also trimmed with cluster of silk covered buttons to match taffeta crushed girdle, full pleated skirt. A very striking new model and equal to any \$20.00 suit.

New Spring WAISTS 98c

This is one of

the best offers ever given on new waists, so early in the seaseason, too. They come in fine shepherd check zephyr ginghams in black and white, blue and white and also polka dotted lawn in black and white grounds some trimmed with embroidery or lace insertion, others insertion, others plain but with full tucked fronts.



INTRODUCTORY SALE OF TOILET POWDER



A most excellent grade of Talcum Powder Manufactured by Dr. T. Felix Gourand of 37 Great Jones St. New York, containing a liberal amount of Pure Rice Powder making it the most expensive and highest grade Talcum Powder on the Market.

To introduce it to the mothers of Salt Lake, it is offered for sale for Saturday and all next week at 20c per box.

Regular Price 25c, Sale Price 20c SOLD ONLY BY

WILLES-HORNE DRUG CO.,

By The Monument

See Window Display.